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Under the background of the Scope of Services (Page 1 of the RFP), it states that “the
study area includes the Town of Cave Creek, the Town of Carefree, and some
neighboring communities on the southern edge.” | am wondering if you could better
specify/identify the boundaries of the study area?

Answer: The boundary of the Study area include the town limits of Cave Creek and
Carefree and also includes the area east of Scottsdale Road/Tom Darlington Drive, north
of Westland Road and west of Pima Road.

Are 11x17 fold-out pages allowed? If yes, will 11x17 pages count as one page or two?

The proposal is limited to a maximum length of thirty (30) pages, not including a cover
letter, tabs, résumés, and any appendices. The cover letter must be signed by a party
authorized to bind the entity submitting the proposal to a contract. Blank pages are not
included in the total page count.

Answer: 11 X 17 pages are not allowed.

Please clarify whether the 11x17 pages prohibition applies to Appendix B — Labor Cost Allocation
Budget

Answer: Yes, Appendix B — Labor Cost Allocation Budget MAY be on 11x17 pages.

Please clarify insurance requirements.

Answer: Specifics of the insurance requirements will be made available to the firm that is
selected for the project. The firm selected will be required to comply with MAG insurance
requirements, which may include: Workmen’s Compensation $1,000,000; Architects and
Engineers Professional Liability insurance $3,000,000; Commercial General Liability insurance
$1,000,000 and $2,000,000 aggregate, Business Automobile Liability insurance $1,000,000 and
$3,000,000 aggregate; and Valuable Papers insurance replacement cost.



Please clarify whether original signatures are required for every copy of the proposal, or
whether signature copies are acceptable.

Answer: One copy of the proposal must have all original signatures. Other copies of the
proposal can have copies of the signatures.

Please clarify the phone interview aspect of the schedule.

Answer: Phone interviews are for notification of in-person interviews and clarification of any
proposal aspects.

Please clarify whether all 3 funding partners and MAG will be on the selection panel.

Answer: The selection panel will be multi-jurisdictional.

Please clarify whether the PowerPoint presentation will be on the website.

Answer: Yes, the PowerPoint presentation will be on the website.

When calculating the DBE Firm’s estimated budget for the contract/task order for Appendix | —
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Subconsultant Intended Participation Affidavit, should we
include direct reimbursable costs such as postage and fees to rent meeting space? For example,
if a DBE outreach subconsultant would be in charge of mailing notices and securing facilities for
public meetings and workshops, would those costs count toward the total DBE participation?

Answer: If the costs are directly related to the sub consultants scope, then the costs can be
applied to the total DBE participation. Postage and meeting space secured by the DBE may be
counted.

The DBE must have the responsibility for paying for these expenses. The prime cannot pay for
the meeting space for the sub.

Per the DBE program: DBE credit may be obtained only for specific work done for the project,
supply of equipment specifically for physical work on the project, or supply of materials to be
incorporated in the work. DBE credit will not be allowed for costs such as overhead items,
capital expenditures (for example, purchase of equipment), and office items.



